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Included below are Questions and Answers received through August 18, 2004.  Questions received after that time will be addressed by a future Q&A issuance.

Question 35

Reference H.2 and L.8: How will DOE evaluate most probable cost for future pension contributions, pension withdrawal liability, and post-retirement welfare obligations? Will DOE provide these values to ensure comparability of target cost among the Offerors? If not, will DOE provide all data necessary to calculate these costs, including:

Plan descriptions for the HSPP and HEWT

Most recent actuarial evaluation and Form 5500 for the HSPP 

Most recent asset evaluation report for the HSPP

Census data for the HSPP plan participants

A description of the method expected to be used to allocate costs to all contractors who are or will be sponsors of these plans?

Answer 35

DOE has received a number of questions from prospective offerors on the pension and other benefits for incumbent employees.  The specific reference information requested in the question is available, but may not fully answer the Offeror’s question.

As a result of this and other similar questions, DOE will request that offerors propose manual and non-manual pension and other benefit costs for incumbent employees using a process to be described in the next amendment.  The proposed pension and benefit costs for incumbent employees will be standardized for all offerors, and actual costs will be on a cost-reimbursement, no-fee basis outside of the Target Cost and Target Fee.  All other labor costs, including the pension and other benefit costs for non-incumbent employees, will be within the Target Cost and Target Fee.

Question 36

Reference H.2: Due to some inconsistencies in the Section H.2 text, please confirm that pension plan contributions, PBGC premiums, pension withdrawal liability payments, post-retirement welfare plan costs, and related management/administrative costs are allowable and fully reimbursable.

Answer 36
The question does not identify the specific inconsistencies of concern.  Section H.2(e)(5), Post Contract Responsibilities for Pensions and Benefit Plans,  states that:  Pension plan contributions, plan asset management costs, and plan administration costs will continue to be allowable and fully reimbursed under this Contract, on a funding basis acceptable to DOE, unless other arrangements have been approved by the Contracting Officer.
Question 37

Reference H.2(e): If the contract is terminated with a follow-on contract, will pension and post-retirement benefit sponsorship, including pension withdrawal liability, be passed to the successor contractor? 

Answer 37
Correct.  Clause H.2(e) Post-Contract Responsibilities for Pension and Benefit Plans, states that that section of the clause is only applicable if the Contract expires or terminates without a follow-on contract.
Question 38

Reference H.2(e)(5): This section indicates that funding for the post-completion benefit obligations will be on a basis acceptable to DOE. We have assumed that this means funding sufficient to meet at least the minimum required by ERISA. Further, we have assumed that pursuant to DEAR 970.5232-5, DOE intends to reimburse as an allowable cost the ERISA minimum even if it exceeds the amounts that would otherwise be permitted under CAS such that the contractor would not be required to make CAS pre-payments. Please confirm that these assumptions are correct. If DOE does not believe that these assumptions are correct, would DOE explain how it intends to provide funding for these future payments?

Answer 38

DOE is currently reimbursing costs necessary for compliance with ERISA.  DEAR 970.5232-5 is designed to contractually cover variances between CAS and DOE requirements.
Question 39

We need guidance on submitting Attachment L-4 Offeror Past Performance Reference Information Worksheet and Questionnaires. How are we to handle the situation where multiple members of the team are working on the same contract? Our team includes a number of small businesses who are working together today on the same project.  The questionnaire will go to the same DOE reference. Do you want us to prepare one project write up detailing the work of each of the contract participants who are on the River Corridor Project or do you want multiple forms – one for each contractor that will go to the same reference?  If you want only one reference, how does this count to the total of 5 required and can it count as the reference for the small business participant on the team?

Answer 39
This is a two-dimensional requirement.  One Attachment L-4 Offeror Past Performance Reference Information Worksheet and Questionnaires is required for each of five projects and each member of the Contractor team arrangement (whether large business or small business) must be represented on at least one of the five projects.  One Form must be submitted for each member company that participated on each project represented.

Two examples are provided:

Assume six team members (A through F) have performed on five reported projects

	
	Project 1
	Project 2
	Project 3
	Project 4
	Project 5

	Performed By Team Members
	A
	
	A
	
	

	
	
	B
	
	
	B

	
	
	
	C
	
	

	
	D
	
	
	D
	

	
	
	
	
	
	E

	
	
	F
	
	
	


Total Attachment L-4 Forms submitted would be nine, covering five projects.

Assume six team members (A through F), but a sixth team member only participated on a sixth project (non-common to the other members).  

	
	Project 1
	Project 2
	Project 3
	Project 4
	Project 5
	Project 6

	Performed By Team Members
	A
	
	A
	
	
	

	
	
	B
	
	
	B
	

	
	
	
	C
	
	
	

	
	D
	
	
	D
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	E
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	F


Total Attachment L-4 Forms submitted would be nine, covering six projects.

DOE will provide clarifying instructions in Provision L.7(b)(4)(i) in the next amendment. 

Question 40

Reference B.4(a): “Completion of Contract Requirements” is defined as performance of all requirements described in this contract (except those requirements customarily reserved for Contract closeout and final payment) on or before September 30, 2015.”  We note that 1) a number of SOW items comprise ongoing or undefined activities (e.g., surveillance and maintenance, miscellaneous restoration, receipt of waste from other generators); 2) a list of “requirements customarily reserved for Contract closeout” is not provided; and 3) “Completion of Contract Requirements is a condition precedent to earning any of the Group A and Group B incentive fee…”

We interpret this to mean that the contractor could forfeit 100% of Group A and Group B incentive fee (including interim payments) if “contract requirements” are not deemed to be met on October 1, 2015  (i.e., September 30, 2015 is a date certain completion requirement).  Further, even before September 30, 2015, uncertainties in determination of “Completion of Contract Requirements” could affect schedule incentive and cost incentive fee earnings.  Is our interpretation of the fee structure associated with completion of contract requirements correct?

We request that DOE specifically define a deliverable or deliverables on the closure critical path that constitute(s) completion of contract requirements.  We suggest approval of Deliverable C.2.11.2 Long-Term Stewardship Plan – Final as the milestone, with ongoing and undefined activities excluded

Answer 40

· No specifics are provided on the concerns stated in the question regarding the cited ongoing or undefined activities (surveillance and maintenance, miscellaneous restoration, receipt of waste form other generators).

· With respect to surveillance and maintenance activities, Section C.2.9 provides the following Contract requirement:

The Contractor shall develop and implement a graded surveillance and maintenance approach consistent with the condition of the individual facilities and/or field remediation sites; the hazards identified through the ISMS and other appropriate analyses; and the plans for closure.  The Contractor shall make the appropriate decisions on equipment and systems, including decisions to run-to-failure, based on its needs to perform work under this Contract and maintain required regulatory monitoring systems.
Consistent with the stated approach in the Statement of Work to minimize the description of how to accomplish the work, the Contractor has the responsibility to determine the specific methods to accomplishing this Contract requirement.

· With respect to miscellaneous restoration, Section C.2.10 provides the following Contract requirement:

The Contractor shall complete miscellaneous restoration that is not provided for in the regulatory and supporting documentation.

The Contractor shall remove all above-ground utility structures and components no longer in use, remove all surplus fencing and debris, restore the landscape through backfill and grading to match the natural contours of the area, restore positive drainage, and re-establish native vegetation.
· With respect to receipt of waste from other generators, Section C.2.7 of the Contract established the capability for the Contractor to recover the disposal costs from other waste generators.

· Section B.4(a) establishes the category of requirements customarily reserved for Contract closeout and final payment as the broad category of activities that are associated with closeout, and was included in this Section to prevent these activities from being included as part of the conditions required to meet the Completion of Contract Requirements.

· Section B.4(a) provides the definition of Completion of Contract Requirements.  DOE has established a “date certain” requirement for Completion of Contract Requirements by September 30, 2015.  As referenced in Section B.4(a), Completion of Contract Requirements is a condition precedent for earning Group A and Group B incentive fee.
· As proposed in the question, DOE has established a deliverable related to Completion of Contract Requirements.  Section C.2.11 establishes DOE approval of Deliverable C.2.11.2 as a condition precedent to Completion of Contract Requirements.  The end-point of this Contract is the closure of the Hanford Site River Corridor.  The limited number of activities identified in the Contract that will continue following Contract completion (i.e., ERDF operations) will be transitioned to a successor contractor and is not a constraint on Completion of Contract Requirements.
Question 41

Reference B.7.(c)(7): This clause states that one of the gates for quarterly payment of interim fee is “meeting the current and all prior quarterly Performance Milestones designated by the Contracting Officer in the DOE-approved Project Baseline.” Without prior knowledge of those milestones the contractor cannot assess the probability of receiving said payments. Can we assume that DOE will negotiate those milestones as opposed to milestones being designated?

Answer 41

One of the comments that DOE received from multiple prospective offerors during the January 2004 exchanges with industry was a strong interest in earning fee during the contract period of performance that was not subject to reimbursement.  DOE established a mechanism to earn fee that was not subject to reimbursement (except for fee reductions provided described in Section B.6 of the Contract), but was subject to acceptable performance.

Section C.5.2 establishes a Contract requirement for the Contractor to develop an integrated scope, schedule, and cost project baseline; part of the Contractor-developed baseline is identification of specific performance milestones.  The project baseline and performance milestones are developed by the Contractor and approved by DOE, not designated as stated in the question.

Consistent with the stated performance-based approach in the Statement of Work to minimize the description of how to accomplish the work, the Contractor has the responsibility to determine the specific methods to accomplishing this Contract requirement.  The Contractor’s responsibility includes establishing the project baseline to complete all Contract requirements.

Question 42

Reference C.2: This paragraph states that “the contractor shall provide all personnel, facilities, equipment, materials, services, and supplies to close the RC.” There is no list of Government Furnished Property (i.e., equipment, materials, and facilities) in the RFP. This list is commonly incorporated as a Section J attachment. Government Furnished Property use and management may have material effect on the overall cost. Is there a listing of government owned equipment assigned to the RC contract (e.g., equipment pool)?

Answer 42
With the exception of the Government Property identified in Attachment J-1, Table of River Corridor Closure Contract Workscope, the Offeror shall assume that it will provide required equipment as part of the personnel, materials, supplies, and services as required by Section B.1(b).  During the transition period subsequent to Contract award, DOE will identify any equipment that is available for transfer to the Contractor, and administer any changes in accordance with the Section I Clause entitle Changes – Cost Reimbursement – Alternative I.
Question 43

Reference C.2.11: This section anticipates the availability of an “…integrated risk assessment to serve as a basis for final remedy decisions in the RC.” However, this document is not specified as a contract deliverable in Table C.8 of the RFP and is also not addressed in the IGE. Should preparation of the integrated risk assessment(s) for the RC be included in Section C.2.11 of the offerors’ proposals, or is this documentation part of GFS/I? 

Answer 43
DOE will clarify requirements for Section C.2.11 and the integrated risk assessment in the next amendment.

Question 44

Reference C.2.11: If the integrated risk assessment is part of this contract, is it DOE’s intent for the final disposition of FFTF in the 400 Area, which is currently being addressed by PHMC, to be included in the integrated risk assessment? Is it correct to assume that all data required to support the risk assessment would be GFS/I and would be of sufficient quality to meet risk assessment requirements and schedules?

Answer 44

DOE will clarify requirements for Section C.2.11 in the next amendment.

Question 45

Reference C.2.11: With respect to the integrated risk assessment, is it DOE’s intent to include a human health and ecological risk assessment of the Columbia River itself as part of the integrated risk assessment documentation? Such a document is not specified as a contract deliverable in Table C.8 of the RFP and is not addressed in the IGE. We are aware that starting in FY05 DOE has requested the ERC to implement human health and ecological risk assessment activities that are focused specifically on the Columbia River as part of current site closure-related workscope. We note, however, that Section C.1.1 of the RFP defines the RC as approximately 210 square miles along the Columbia River, but does not include the river itself. Is it correct to assume that human health and risk assessment of the Columbia River itself is not within the scope of this contract and therefore is not part of our estimate? 
Answer 45
DOE will clarify requirements for Section C.2.11 and the integrated risk assessment in the next amendment.
Question 46

Reference C.5.3: Project baseline change control states, “In coordination with DOE, the Contractor shall develop and submit for DOE approval, an integrated Project Baseline Change Control Process (Deliverable C.5.3), with change authorities consistent with the approved RC PEP.” There is no “RC PEP” deliverable listed in section C.8, Summary of Contract Deliverables. Is there a deliverable requirement for a RCC Project Execution Plan? If so, how long after award?
Answer 46

Please see the answer to Question 7.  The reference in Section C.5.3 to the PEP will be changed to the PMP in the next Amendment.
Question 47
Reference Attachment J-1: Which operable units does activity ID 0041.00003, WBS No. 41.01.07.01 in attachment J-1 cover for scope of work?
Answer 47

An errata sheet will be provided in a future amendment documenting clarifying revisions to certain Activity ID lines in Attachment J-1.
Question 48 

Reference Attachment J-11: In attachment J-11, what funds in GFY04 and GFY05 are available on this contract taking in account the January 31, 2005 award date?
Answer 48

In the next Amendment, DOE will revise Attachment J-11 to reflect the projected January 31, 2005 Contract award.
Question 49
The requirements of L.7(b)(4)(i) need clarification for small businesses. Our most applicable past performance is for small services that match our work assigned on the River Corridor contract. It does not make sense for us to submit a past performance questionnaire to our customer on these bids when we are a subcontractor to them for River Corridor. It also does not make sense for us to submit a project questionnaire for such a small part of the contract, when it detracts from your ability to ascertain if the whole team is able to perform the SOW. Will DOE modify the requirements of L.7(b)(4)(i) to exclude small niche contractors from submitting the same information required by the prime contractor?

Answer 49
Consideration of past performance information is a requirement when using the Federal Acquisition Regulation (FAR) Part 15 Competitive Negotiation acquisition process.  DOE remains interested in this information on all Contractor team arrangement members regardless of business size.  FAR 15.305(a)(2)(i) requires that “…currency and relevance of the information, context of the data, and general trends in contractor’s performance shall be considered.”  This requirement to consider relevance and context eliminates the concerns raised in this question.  

Question 50
Section L.7(b)(4)(i) Past Performance (Written Proposal) limits the number of past performance projects that the large businesses can submit if they pre-select small businesses. This requirement will result in the large business having a single project reference that may not have full coverage of the statement of work; thereby creating too much risk for the large business and discouraging teaming with small businesses. Therefore, we would request that DOE change this provision to allow 5 project references for the large business (or team of large businesses), and have small business references not included in the 5 limit.

Answer 50
Please refer to Answer 39.
Question 51
We are a small business. All of our past performance work that meets the requirements of section L.7(b)(4)(i) and M.3 factor D is working for DOE prime contractors who are involved in this procurement. In the past, DOE has determined that this is a conflict of interest on other similar procurements, and required us to list the DOE prime contractor contact in lieu of our contact with one of the bidders. Can we combine our project description with that of the prime contractor (i.e., submit a single questionnaire covering the prime contract and us as a subcontractor)? Would this count as our past performance information even though it covers our subcontract and the prime contract of our large business partner?

Answer 51
Please refer to the answers for Questions 39, 45, and 46.  Each firm participating in a particular project should submit an Attachment L-4 describing the work it performed (not that performed by its large business partner).  If this involved subcontract work, please provide owner points of contact on the form.  Attachment L-4 Blocks 9a and 9b will be amended to specify owner points of contact.
Question 52

With respect to the language under clause H.2(d)(3)(i) and H.2(e), is it DOE's intent to continue recognizing the unfunded liability for pension and post-retirement benefits other than pensions on DOE's financial statements? The language in the clauses is unclear and it is our understanding current incumbent sponsors of these plans do not recognize these liabilities since DOE recognizes these liabilities within its financial records.

Answer 52
Correct.
Question 53
Clause H.2(b) defines Incumbent Employees as follows: "Incumbent Employees for purposes of this clause are employees who are employed by the Incumbent Contractors at Contract award and subsequently employed by the Contractor under this Contract." Clause H.2(d)(3) allow employees to continue participating in Hanford Site Pension Plans (HSPP) and the Hanford Employee Welfare Trust (HEWT); however, clause H.2(e)(1) states, "The Contractor shall continue as a plan sponsor of the existing pension plan and any welfare benefit plans covering those vested employees (identified during the transition period) with the responsibility for management and administration of the plan and plan assets, as directed by DOE, at DOE's sole discretion. [emphasis added] Based on the definition of Incumbent Employees in (H.2.(b)) and the requirements of H.2(d)(3), non-vested Incumbent Employees would be placed in the HSPP and the HEWT and then may subsequently become vested during the period of performance for the contract. The requirement in H.2(e) does not address the treatment of vested employees who become vested after the Transition period. Is it DOE's intent to included all vested employees regardless of date of vesting under the treatment prescribed in H.2(e)?
Answer 53

Correct.

Question 54

L.5 (g) Proposal Preparation Instructions states Offerors are required to submit “three separate volumes of written proposal.”  Immediately following that a listing in L.5(g)(1-4) lists four Volumes.   L.7(b)(2)(i) Volume II,  Key Personnel specifies that “Resumes and Letters of Commitment shall be in a separate binder…..”  L.7(b)(4) Past Performance indicates that “…Attachments L-4 and L-5 shall be in a separate binder….”  Coupled with a separate Volume II for Oral slides, and two Volume III binders, this adds up to seven distinct volume binders.   Please clarify or confirm the number and total list.

Answer 54
Binders and “Volumes” are not synonymous.  Because oral presentation materials, key personnel information, and past performance information do not count toward the Volume II – Technical and Management Proposal overall page limitation of 200 pages (and may be submitted at separate times), it is advantageous to both parties to have such materials bound separately.  The binder totals in the question are correct.

Question 55
C.2.8. Activity 8: Operate and Close Utility System, and its accompanying RCCC Utility System Description, please clarify if the 25 miles of reinforced concrete pipe connecting the 100 Area water system to the 200 Area as well as the 182 B and D Raw Water Pump Houses are intended to be operated and maintained separately from -- and by a different contractor -- the main components of the export water system located in the 100 Area?

Answer 55
The Constraints shown in Section C.2.8 identify that the 100 B Area and 100 D Area River Pump Houses are excluded.  The Constraints will be clarified in the next Amendment to exclude the 182-B and 182-D Reservoir and Pump Houses and the 25 miles of reinforced concrete pipe connecting the 100 Area Water System to the 200 Area.
Question 56
Is the information requested under clause L.8(b)(2) applicable only to those entities providing the performance guarantee(s) under L.8(b)(3)?

Answer 56
DOE requires financial statement information from each member of the Contractor team arrangement to determine FAR Subpart 9.1 responsibility prior to award.  The Solicitation will be amended at L.8(b) (2) to clarify this need.  Additionally, the Solicitation will be amended to move  the Performance Guarantee requirement from L.8(b)(3) to Provision L.6 making it part of the Offer requirement, and the amendment will provide clarifying information regarding the corporate entity responsible for executing the Performance Guarantee.
Question 57
With regard to clause B.3(a), does the government agree this requirement does not apply when the item being acquired from the related party is a commercial item as defined in FAR 2.1 and, therefore, qualifies for an exception as provided under FAR 31.205-26(e).
Answer 57
Clause B.3(b) will be amended to exempt commercial items from the fee restrictions under Section B Clause B.3 entitled Allowability of Subcontractor Fee.
Question 58
Section L.7(b)(2)(i) indicates that each resume shall include a minimum of three references. The resume format indicates that these references should be client/customer references. Please clarify if these references may also include business references who can also comment on the key personnel’s ability to perform the proposed position.

Answer 58
DOE remains interested in customer-based references.  No change will be made in the Solicitation requirements.
Question 59
Please provide a list of materials intended to be placed on the website and the timeframe for posting these.

Answer 59
The official acquisition website for the River Corridor Closure Contract is located at www.pr.doe.gov will be the sole distribution medium for the Solicitation and will be used to provide all acquisition requirements.

Electronic library information is available on a secure U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) River Corridor Closure Contract website at https:/www4.hanford.gov/rccc.

At this point in time, all necessary and available information is posted on these websites.  DOE may place additional information on both websites as necessary.  Offerors are strongly encouraged to frequently access these websites for updated information.
Question 60 

Section H.2(d)(2)(B) indicates that pay should be frozen until it exceeds the bottom of the contractors pay range – should this be the top of the contractors pay range?
Answer 60

This correction was made in Amendment 1.

Question 61

Regarding Section H.2(d)(3)(i)(B), does this clause apply to benefit accrual or to credit for length of service for vesting purposes.

Answer 61
It is applicable to both.
Question 62

Regarding Section H.2(e)(5), does this clause survive contract completion and close out?

Answer 62

Correct.

Question 63

Section B.1(c) of the RFP separates project costs into three CLINs, and requires that the costs associated with each CLIN be tracked separately.  However, the current structure of Table B.2 does not match the CLINs specified in Section B.1.(c).  For example, Table C.3 lists 14 specific PNNL buildings that are associated with CLIN 3; however, Table B.2 only lists four of these buildings as separate cost elements, with the costs for the remainder of the CLIN 3 buildings accounted for in the general “300 Area Remaining Sites” cost element, where they are blended with CLIN 1 workscope.  Does DOE intend to revise Table B.2 to explicitly segregate CLIN 1 and CLIN 3 items?

Answer 63

DOE will revise Table B.2 in an upcoming amendment to provide the proposed traceability between the CLINs and the Target Cost Information.  Please also see the answer to Question 29.
Question 64

Section B.5(a)(2) of the RFP indicates that requests for equitable adjustment will be evaluated for “material variations in quantities,” defined as quantities 15% above “the quantities established in Table B.2,” and for “material differences in subsurface, latent, and/or unknown physical conditions,” defined as a change that increases costs 15% above the cost “established in Table B.2.”  Will the 15% increases be evaluated based on 1) quantities/costs associated with individual Attachment J-1 activities; 2) quantities/costs associated with individual Table B.2 cost elements (e.g., 100-B/C Area Liquid Waste Site Remediation); or 3) all related Table B.2 cost elements (e.g., a 15% increase in total quantities for all Liquid Waste Site Remediation cost elements)?

Answer 64
DOE will issue a revised Table B.2 in an amendment in the near future.  Entries in Table B.2 under the column(s) identified as “Quantities” and “Total Target Cost” will be the control points for the variances described in Section B.5(a)(2).
Question 65
Section B.5.(b)(1) indicates that DOE will have conformed to the funding profile if a minimum of 95% of the cumulative annual funding is obligated through the current year of contract performance, and further indicates that DOE will consider a request for equitable adjustment if DOE does not obligate funding in accordance with these parameters.  With the current wording, this would allow DOE to allocate funding in accordance with the funding profile for several years in a row, and then significantly reduce the funding in a single year while still requiring the Contractor to perform in accordance with the overall Target Cost, Target Fee, and Schedule.  For example, in FY12 DOE could reduce the single-year funding authorization by $105,450,000, or a 26% reduction from the base of $406,000,000, while still requiring the Contractor to perform to the same Target Cost, Target Fee, and Schedule.  In FY15, DOE could reduce the single-year funding by as much as 55% percent while still requiring the Contractor to perform to the same Targets.  Is this DOE’s expectation?

Answer 65

DOE will obligate all funds required for Contract performance subject to the availability of funds described in Clause B.2.  The basis for the 95 percent cumulative parameter is to provide for small variabilities in annual appropriations.  In the next Amendment, DOE will clarify Clause B.5(b)(1) to apply the 95 percent parameter to cumulative funding and a 90 percent parameter to the current year of Contract performance.
Question 66

Section C.2.4, Support Facilities, indicates that the Contractor will not receive release to D4 the 100 Area, 300 Area, or 400 Area fire stations under CLIN 1 until the PHMC and DOE complete the baseline needs assessment for these facilities; yet, no timeline for the completion of this needs assessment is provided.  As the scope of this “closure” contract cannot be considered complete until these facilities are demolished, what date should the Contractor assume for release of these facilities?

Answer 66

Contractor performance in completing RCCC scope and reducing risks that require response from these fire stations in the 100, 300, and 400 Areas is the primary driver that will support D4 of these fire stations.  The next Amendment will clarify that these fire stations will be released to the Contractor within six months of completion of all other D4 in each area, or elimination through the baseline needs assessment, whichever is earlier.

Question 67

The information on numbers of incumbent employees, pay and benefits provided on the RCC solicitation website is based on 2002 data.  Appendix B of the 2004 IGE provided on the RCC solicitation website provides pay and benefit data at a very high, summary level, and is not clear what costs are included in the “continuity of service” adder.  Please provide the following information for FY04, as this information is essential for non-incumbent bidders to develop a responsive proposal and accurate cost estimate.:

· A table that lists, by contractor/subcontractor and labor category (e.g., non-manual exempt, non-manual non-exempt) the average base pay for persons considered “incumbent employees.”  

· Data on the employer costs for pension and other benefits that must be continued under Section H.2 for current incumbent employees on either a per-employee annual basis, or as an hourly incremental cost per employee, broken down by benefit type (e.g. pension contributions, 401K matching, health/dental costs).

· A table that lists, by contractor/subcontractor and labor category (e.g., non-manual exempt, non-manual non-exempt, manual by craft) the number of incumbent employees eligible for continuation of benefits under Section H.2.

· Data on the current costs for retiree benefits; historical costs for retiree benefits for the past five years; and any cost projections for retiree benefits during the contract period; for all retirees whose benefits will be the responsibility of the selected RCC contractor.

· A description of the benefits that must be continued for both incumbent employees and retirees (e.g., document that describes HEWT benefits available to employees).

Answer 67
Please see Answer 35.  This above request information for FY 2004 will be placed on the secure U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) River Corridor Closure Contract website at https:/www4.hanford.gov/rccc/.
Question 68

Please provide data on the employer-matching costs for worker’s compensation insurance that must be forwarded to DOE under Section H.6 for current incumbent employees on either a per-employee annual basis, or as an hourly incremental cost per employee, broken down by employee labor category (e.g., non-manual exempt, non-manual non-exempt, manual by craft).  This information is essential for non-incumbent bidders to develop a responsive proposal and accurate cost estimate.  Alternatively, as this is a cost that will be reimbursed, DOE may wish to consider eliminating this requirement of the contract. It would appear to be more cost-effective for DOE to pay this cost directly, rather than require the contractor to pay the cost to DOE and then reimburse the contractor.

Answer 68
This information will be placed on the secure U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) River Corridor Closure Contract website at https:/www4.hanford.gov/rccc/.
Question 69

Section L.7(a)(6)(ii) indicates that “a description of the facility will be provided in advance to Offerors who notify DOE of their intent to offer.” Please advise when this information will be made available.
Answer 69

In accordance with Section L.7(a), the facility will be a Government-furnished facility in Richland, Washington.  DOE will announce the location reasonably in advance of the oral presentations as described in Section L.7(a)(4).
Question 70

Please provide a breakdown of manual staffing for Fluor Hanford.

Answer 70
This information will be placed on the secure U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) River Corridor Closure Contract website at https:/www4.hanford.gov/rccc/.
Question 71

We recommend that DOE consider allowing 11x17 pages (to be counted as 2 pages) specifically for some graphics, such as the project schedule. This would allow information to be portrayed legibly and in detail.

Answer 71

The Solicitation will be amended to allow 11”x17” pages (to be counted as 2 pages).
Question 72

Section E.2(b) indicates that the “Contractor is responsible for damage to property caused by defective workmanship.” Please clarify that the contractor is only responsible for damages caused as a result of the contractor’s defective work, not because of inadvertent defects.

Answer 72

Defective workmanship will be determined by the specific facts available during Contract performance.  No additional definitions or pre-determinations of defects will be made.  No change will be made in the Solicitation as a result of this question.

Question 73

Section C.8, Deliverable C.3.1, ISMS Description, indicates that submittal is due 270 days after award and that DOE will provide approval in 90 days. Please clarify that this approval process is the completion of both a Phase I and Phase II review during the 90-day approval period identified.

Answer 73
The approval process is for the ISMS Description.  Following submission of an acceptable ISMS Description, the Phase I review will be completed during the 90-day approval period shown in Section C.8.  The Phase II review is anticipated to be completed six to nine months following contractor implementation of its ISMS Description.  Section C.8 will be revised in the next Amendment to separately reference the DOE Response Time for Phase I and Phase II.

Question 74

Since the Price Anderson Act authorization for nuclear hazard indemnification to DOE contractors is set to expire on December 31, 2004, and since Section L 30 of the RFP requires the offer acceptance period to extend beyond that date, how will Section I.101 be modified if the award date is after December 31, 2004?
Answer 74

In the next amendment, DOE will issue a new Section H Clause and a new Section L Provision to address this issue.
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